Securities ana
| Exchange
’ Commission

PHILIPPFIKES

Bids and Awards Commiittee

BID BULLETIN NO. 1

DESIGN, DEVELOPMENT, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, TESTING, AND
COMMISSIONING OF AUTOMATED CERTIFICATION EXAMINATION SYSTEM

AND HARDWARE REQUIREMENTS

All Prospective Bidders are hereby informed of the following amendments to the SEC

Bidding Document:

Item No.

SEC Requirements
/Clarifications

Amendments/Responses

SECTION I :Invitation to Bid

Page 10 Item No. 7

Bids must be duly received by the
BAC Secretariat through manual
submission at the Procurement
Division, 3@ Fir. Secretariat
Building, PICC Complex, Pasay
City on or before June 29, 2022,
9:00a.m. Late bids shall not be
accepted.

Bids must be duly received by the
BAC Secretariat through manual
submission at BAC Room,
Breezeway, 3+ Flr.
Secretariat Building, PICC
Complex, Pasay City on or
before June 29, 2022, 9:00a.m.
Late bids shall not be accepted.

' SECTION VI :Schedule of Requirements

Page 30

Delivery date : Within 120 days
upon receipt of Notice to Proceed
(NTP)

s Can we extend the
delivery date from 120
days to 6 months since
this is development of
system?

e No, we expect that the
supplier or the bidder
already has an experience
working on similar project
and the same will be
customized in accordance
with the TOR.

SECTION VII :Technical Specifications

Page 32 Item No. 14

Page 33 Item No. 16

Must be compatible with existing
SEC application systems (Capital
Market Participants  Registry
System (CMPRS-CSV File Export
Import)

¢ May we darify if this is an
integration or a manual
export/import process?

Able to capture and save
examinees’ answers real time (in

e This is an integration with
the current SEC Online

application
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Page 34 Item No. 17

Page 34 Item No. 25

Page 34 Item No. 33

Page 40 Project
Management

case of disconnection, power
shortage and other similar
instances)

o Is this an offline feature?

Must have a payment facility

e Is this a payment
gateway integration?

e For the payment
channels, it would be a
separate contract?

Must have a built-in short
messaging system (SMS based on
user Groupings.

-Must be able to send SMS to any
providers locally and
internationally

-Must be able to configure SMS
Text User ID

e Will the SEC provide the
SMS gateway?

Customizable report

e Canwe have a list of Data
Points need or sample
reports?

e We would like to request
if you may consider the
bidder to submit any of
the following
certifications listed on :
-The minimum
certification of the Project
Manager

» No, we avoid saving or the
retention of question in the
examinees’s computer unit
to avoid leakage. In case of
disconnection, power
shortage and other similar
instances beyond  SEC
control, we will reschedule
the exam based on the
integral guidelines.

e Yes

e No. We already have an
existing payment gateway
provider.

e Yes

See sample reports below:
- List of Passers
- Notice of Rating
- Statistical Report (Tabular)
- Graphical Report
- Application Receipt

e Yes, for evaluation and
consideration
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Page 41
Warranty/Guarantee
Item No. 2

phone/email support
24x7; on-site support as
may be required; vendor
must shoulder all the
expenses of the technical
personnel  that  will
deployed onsite.

May we ask if SEC
operates 24-hours to
require 24/7 phone/email
support?

The Commission is adopting
an eight working hours a day
for five days a week. The
requirement of, “on-site
support, as may be
required” will ensure
undisrupted services in case
the system experiences
technical problems that
require immediate action.

Others:

Scope/Process of
Integration with existing
SEC application and are
there other system for

Yes, there are other systems
for integration:

-Capital Market Participating
Registry System (CMPRS)

integration? -Cashiering/payment
System
o Can we request a process e The document will be
flow for examination? provided during project
preparation

¢ Can we request to submit
any of the certification e Yes, for evaluation and
listed in the TOR for consideration.
Project manager?

This Bid Bulletin No.1 shall form an integral part of the Bidding Document.
June 22, 2022

Prepared by: Reviewe

Mafﬁ ry V. Abuyog Jernel R./Macatangay

BAC Secretariat Assistant Director, ERTD-Training Division
Noted by: Approved by:

Norla??( De Las Alas n

BAC Secretariat Chairman
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Sample
Reports

1. List of passers
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2. Notice of Rating

Safs umms s
camumisﬂaﬁ

ECONOMIC RESEARCH ARD TRAINING DEPARTMENRT

NOTICE OF RATING

ME JHAN DE LA CREZ
Sar Fernando. Zyrnpangss

Greetings from the Securities and Buwchange Comwnisslon!

We resyer to inforsn you ther yoa FAILED Phase 2 (Module 70-Fixed Income Marker
Salesmen) of the SEC Certificarioy jom, wikich vou ook on 50 May 2021 at the SEC

Exsridination Room, 8 Floor. Breesewsy, Secretariat Building, PICC Complex, Reonas Boulevard,
Pasay. City. Your raving for Phase 2 . Miodubs T, is S0%.

Should you wish to retalbe the sssminstion, pleave feel free to ger in touch with owr
Training Division threugh relephone number (+63) B2 S818-F254. You may also send an email
to cernficationiPoec zov.oh, copy furmished jroacsraneay @ seceeph.

This Havice iz issued per vour reguest.
ey truly wonrs

ROSE ANK S. RSPIRITEE
hrecron BRTL

s VY
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3. Statistical Report (Tabular)
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5. Application Receipt

TH PO
APPLICATION RECEIPT il

19 BE ACCGM?L{SHHF B THE APPLICANT:
Peintid Narme:

Sigrate

ameﬁmapwnaum mmﬂmmnmﬁ—mxmmmmm

BATE:

TIE

VENLUE:

Apphrtin geocessed by
WAME & SIGNATURE OF ERTD SRGCESSOR; DATE:
Expeningian Provtos )
NAME & SIGNATURE OF PROCTDR; o B DATE:
THINGS T3 BRING 0N EXAMINATIGN DAY:
1. Dee {3} orgensl valid 10 cabd {see List of acodptable Phillpping.sSsosd W sards),
O 1D, NG EXAM. Examines wilk he sonsifered shsent ang examination payment will befoﬁgited i the exapiinee tannot
gresent s valid D .cand,
2. Proof of payment (hant cepy or eleéttonic copy),
3 Thiy Applivatios Reveigt {hscd capy or electronic copy). .
4, fine {3] bige or black balipownt pen.
5. Dne (3} povet fany type); dnd
& One {1} ardnary Laleuiser {scientiticMnanciapr ogrammatle valoulatons sre net sloed),
& st ks comply wnth the ather neguesments ndcsted i the SEC Gudeiogs or the Health and Safme Protacals 1o bs
‘Dbservat i the Conduct of the SEC Lernfiration BExtrnations During the COVID 10 Pandanyie.
Note:
» Please ba 3t the smmaation venus at Feast 15 minutes prty for the Head Othee woarm ang 30 mmnrutss o provdngial
* Attirg bs gy casuet {sheaveless sturt, shouts/short pants s s ate hot Y. Exarmmess are advoed tobinng ablater,
vardogan or jacket % some may find the examination room guite éold. ’
* The tme fimi fos the Phase 1 ekamination is.3 bours,
* Drasmimees will begrovded with ooe stratehpaper
# Dby bottled waber, Hsgud pager syaglinses, rantdy, madmme{lzr;knem are aligwed on the emmnamm -sask The rest are
praditines,
» Non-sppsaronce i Lie day of exemination would mean forterurs of examinatios paymant.

WARNING: Srvy of the iR ¢ s exan affere and will result in the germanent disqialification from taking any SEC

5

exanunabansin the futers sndfor orimmrsl prosstubivn

1. lmiogrsoaating an examines;

. Coreslting o rawing Stcess B o in possession af unisut ¢ rmaberiats SucH as ook, slbdironit devices, “rodige” snd notes
Huritg thit Exarmnaion;

3, Aldingor atiemipiing to sid anather edamingd or Sty abfter perian during the axdminstisn, -

&. Obtaiviry o sttempting @ oblailald from another exarunee or Srf othier persdn dudng the examination;

5 Anempiing tovead the answeris ot another elamimiee;

6. trwady behaviowr or causing disherbanes during ah exgmingtion; and

T Ay deed (verbad ar physecalt deenmisd insp e u igdaren 1o be an irabion: offanse by theproctor

*Thi Ca)mm R DTy the LR D ROStune o suBBENE 50 anafndtior M Case OF Gatu il cslamahist and A other pabliabie causes,
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